

Adrien Goulet

Senior Developer

Adrien Goulet
2335 32nd Street
San Diego, CA 92104

acegoulet.com

718.510.2102
ace@acegoulet.com

Skills

I've worked the last 15 years in web technology with a skill set that covers a broad range of areas including extensive WordPress development and best practices implementation, front-end development (HTML5, SASS/CSS3, Javascript/jQuery, etc), PHP, Rails, iOS development (Swift), mobile and cross browser/platform compatibility, responsive design and development, etc.

Experience

Renteous, LLC / Director of Engineering

MAY 2018 - Present, REMOTE

Frontend engineering for entire platform dashboard and administrative control panel as well as considerable work on the Rails-based backend. Built the iOS app (Swift) using native views and webviews, using Javascript to bridge the two and create a seamless user experience. Also engaged in pitch meetings to potential clients and investors.

CinqLocal / Director of Engineering

JANUARY 2018 - JULY 2018, REMOTE

Frontend engineering across multiple platforms, extensive iOS (Swift) updates and maintenance, Rails updates and maintenance, custom WordPress multisite theme build, coordinated freelance assets. Engaged in many business development pitch meetings, interfacing directly with potential clients.

Sanborn Agency / Senior Developer

MAY 2013 - OCTOBER 2017, REMOTE

Senior Developer and WordPress development subject matter expert. Full stack development, server environment management, data security, etc. As the "WordPress guy" at Sanborn I oversaw the implementation of best practices and code reviews across a wide spectrum of custom-built themes and plugins.

The New School / Web Producer / Developer

OCTOBER 2011 - APRIL 2013, NEW YORK, NY

Built the main university website's front-end responsive architecture, the basis of which was rolled out to all of the individual schools' websites. Developed WordPress sites for the University News and other properties. Managed content for Parsons The New School for Design.

Education

SUNY New Paltz / Bachelor of Science, Visual Arts

2002 - 2005, NEW PALTZ, NY

References available upon request.